

letter

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 07:00:50 -0400
Attachments: PCs Request for Record Retention - October 24 2017.docx (201.81 kB)

Here is the version of your letter with the final memo from Irwin attached. I have also changed the date of the letter to today's date.

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca